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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 August 2024 10:12 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: PRS APPT LKK - CLAIM NO. M11D00112409  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK3663S 

(OI) & SLJ2018S (TP) ON 28 AUG 2024

Dear Veron, 
 
Our Claim no. M11D00112409 
 
Thank you 
 
Joey Tay 
Senior Executive, Claims 

DID (65) 6490 9916  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872   |  Email joeytay@uoi.com.sg 

 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:02 AM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: PRS APPT LKK - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK3663S (OI) & SLJ2018S (TP) ON 28 AUG 2024 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Joey, 
 
Kindly provides us claim number 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Veron Chen | Case Handler 
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 You don't often get email from veronchen@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important   
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phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com fax:6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: PRS APPT LKK - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK3663S (OI) & SLJ2018S (TP) ON 28 AUG 2024 
 
Dear Joey, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/ 

veronchen@lkkauto.com 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:47 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: joel@falconair.com.sg 
Subject: PRS APPT LKK - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK3663S (OI) & SLJ2018S (TP) ON 28 AUG 2024 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Team, 
 
Pls kindly assist to arrange for TP survey for vehicle SLJ2018S. 
 
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
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From: JOEY TAY  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:38 AM 
To: joel@falconair.com.sg 
Subject: PRS REQUEST - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK3663S (OI) & SLJ2018S (TP) ON 28 AUG 2024 
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Joel, 
  
We refer to your email below. 
  
Please find attached our list of panel surveyors for your perusal.  
  
We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as SJE. 
  
Kindly advise. 
  
Thank you. 
  
 
 
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
 
From: joel@falconair.com.sg <joel@falconair.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 5:25 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: 3pty claim against your insured SLK3663S(SLJ2018S) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Pls see aƩached document and provide a list of 10 surveyors. 
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Thanks and regards, 
Joel Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
 


